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MEMORANDUM FOR: Dudley *Ihompson, Executive Officer for Operations
Support, IE

FROM: Karl V. Seyfrit, Director, Region IV, IE

SUEJECT: SOUTil TEXAS PROJECT - INVESTICA110N OF FALSIFICATION OF
HAINTENANCE RECORDS - REPORT No. 50-498/80-21; 50-499/80-21

,

1. In accordance with T12150/2, the subject investigation report is being
forwarded to you for referral to OIA and/or other appropriate action.
In view of the potential criminality on the part of a Brown & Root
Construction Company employee we recommend referral to OIA.

2. Enclosed in a scaled envelope attached to the investigative report is
supporting documentation, including signed statements concerning this

.matter.

3. We will. hold any further enforcement action and the dissemination of
this report in abeyance pending notification from your office of the
disposition of this matter.

Karl V. Seyfrit-

Director
.

Attachment and Enclosures
As stated
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Bouston Lighting & Power Co. -2-

Should you have any questions concerning this investigation, we will be pleased
to discuss them with you.

'

Sincerely,*

Karl V. Seyfrit
Director

Enclosure:

IE Investigation Report
Nos. 50-498/80-21; 50-499/80-21
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